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From:
Sent: 27 June 2019 21:04
To: '; Rennie M (Michelle); Wilcock C (Chris); 

Subject: Actions following Today's discussion
Attachments: Project Kildonan DD list.XLSX

 
As per previous message please find attached copy of the due diligent requirements as agreed. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 

From:  >  
Sent: 27 June 2019 16:07 
To: Michelle.Rennie@transport.gov.scot; Chris.Wilcock@transport.gov.scot;   

  ; 
 

 James A. McColl   
Subject: Actions following Today's discussion 
 

Please find attached actions from this morning’s meeting 
 
•           SG to provide list of requirements for Due Diligence to CBC/FMEL   
•           CBC/FMEL will speak to surety bond holders to assess prospect and cost of extending 
bonds. 
•           Brodies to provide legal views in support of procurement/state aid elements of CBC 
proposal and legal advisers to continue discussion. 
•           CBC/FMEL to confirm their full proposal to include cost and programme for completion of 
vessels, 
•           CBC/FMEL to confirm their 5 year (and beyond) business plan including evidence and 
support case for MEOP.  
 

Deadline:-  12 noon Friday 28 June although we would welcome any material available earlier to 
be sent this evening. We acknowledge that you stated some of this information was not readily 
available so grateful of outline what and when additional details may follow. 
 
Many Thanks 
 

 
 

 
Ferries Unit 
Aviation, Maritime, Freight and Canals Directorate 
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Transport Scotland, Buchanan House, 58 Port Dundas Road, Glasgow, G4 0HF 
 

 
 
Transport Scotland, the national transport agency 
Còmhdhail Alba, buidheann nàiseanta na còmhdhail 
 
 
 
**********************************************************************  
This e‐mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the 
addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e‐mail is not 
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and 
inform the sender immediately by return. 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective 
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e‐mail may not 
necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 
 
Tha am post‐d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan còmhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd‐ainmichte a‐mhàin. Chan eil e 
ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an dòigh sam bith, a’ toirt a‐steach còraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun 
chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur às dhan phost‐d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t‐
siostam agaibh agus fios a leigeil chun neach a sgaoil am post‐d gun dàil. 
Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h‐Alba air a chlàradh neo air a sgrùdadh airson 
dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h‐èifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach  eil 
beachdan anns a’ phost‐d seo co‐ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h‐Alba.  
********************************************************************** 
  

We have moved office to Redwood House, 5 Redwood Crescent, East Kilbride, G74 5PA 

The contents of this e-mail are confidential to the intended recipient at the e-mail address to which it has 
been addressed. It may not be disclosed to or used by any other than this addressee, nor may it be copied in 
any way without our consent. If received in error, please contact Clyde Blowers Limited on 01355 575 000 
quoting the name of the sender and the addressee and delete it from your system. Please note that neither 
Clyde Blowers Limited nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to 
scan the e-mail and any attachments. No contracts may be concluded on behalf of Clyde Blowers Limited 
by means of e-mail communications. Please note that the e-mail system of Clyde Blowers Limited is subject 
to random monitoring/recording by the Company under the Telecommunications (lawful business practice 
regulations)etc Regulations 2000. To exercise its right under the Regulations, Clyde Blowers Limited must 
have made all reasonable efforts to inform every person who may use the system that interception may take 
place and this notice should be regarded as such notification. Clyde Blowers Limited SC214859 5 Redwood 
Crescent Peel Park East Kilbride G74 5PA  
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